VISIT
ReWAN CeINTY
SALISBURY, NORTH CAROLINA

Be an original.

ROWAN COUNTY TOURISM BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU

Wednesday, November 17, 2021, Noon

MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Financial Report

A. FInancial Summary Report
B. Hotel Market/Occupancy Report

Program of Work Report

A. COVID Relief Grant Program
B. Destination Marketing
C. Tourism Capital Program

1. Railwalk

2. Gateway Building

3. Wayfinding Signage

4. Bell Tower Green

Additional Business

Adjourn



VISIT
ReWAN CeINTY
SALISBURY, NORTH CAROLINA

Be an original.

ROWAN COUNTY TOURISM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING
Wednesday, October 20, 2021: 12:00 pm

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Board Members Attending: Don Bringle, John Ketner, Stephen Kidd, Sada Trouiman, Craig Pierce, Krista
Osterweil, Michelle Patterson, Cyndi Greenwood, Karen Alexander

Not Attending: Vivian Hopkins
TDA Staff: James Meacham, Sarah Michalec, Tara Furr
RCTDA Call to Order

Osterweil called the RCTDA to order at 12:00pm. Meacham congratulated Sada Troutman on her new position
with Downtown Salisbury Inc.

Approval of the Minutes

Motion: John Ketner made the motion for approval of the September 2021 minutes.
Second: Craig Pierce
Motion: Approved

Organizational & Financial Update

Meacham gave an organizational update wrapping up where the organization finished as of September 30,
2021. Meacham reported revenue on an accrual basis fiscal year to date from occupancy taxes equaled
$300,738 and was $69,488 or 30% ahead of the 2021-22 budget projections. Additional occupancy tax
revenues above budget are being placed in an operating reserve fund as adopted by the Board. August 2021
occupancy tax collections were 50% higher than August 2020 and were 14% higher than August 2019 and
18% ahead of budget projections. Meacham noted that substantial increases in consumer spending on travel
and hospitality began in April and carried info May, June, July, August and into September. Travel siowed
down some in late August and early September brought on by a return to school for families, and an increase
in the spread of COVID but started back up again in the middle of September.

September 2021 will still come in well above budget, above 2020 and 2019. Meacham said the record
increases witnessed in May, June, July, August, September and carrying into October do not appear
sustainable in the long term, but are a positive for the time being. Concerns still rest around long-term
sustainability of consumer demand for travel with business travel still down from pre-pandemic levels and



direct federal benefits to citizens waning in the last quarter of 2021. Rising fuel prices and inflation are creating
concerns for future travel demand.

Meacham reported that fiscal Year to Date revenues are ahead of expenses by $292,588. This is driven by the
Board setting aside $100,000 of ARP funds for reserves, increases in occupancy tax revenues and no
disbursements as of 9-30-21 for the lodging, arts, and cultural ARP grants. Of the $292,588, $100,000 is
dedicated to the ARP grants and the remaining $192,588 is fund balance. Meacham reported that year to date
ARP funds for 2021-22 were received and distributed as approved. The Railwalk Interlocal was paid to the
County in August and is recorded on the statement of activities as budgeted for under Tourism Capital
Projects.

Meacham reported Total Current Assets of $592,593 an increase of $46,468 from 8-31-2021. Accounts
Receivables equaled $196,278 consisting of August and September occupancy taxes. Cash on hand as of 9-
30-21 equaled $396,314 an increase of $45,189 from 8-31-21 with Total assets of $3,445,105 as of 9-30-21.

Meacham thank Commissioner Pierce and the Commissioners for the funding for the Covid Grant Relief funds
and briefly summarized the online grant application for the lodging, arts, and cultural support grant program.
Meacham thanked staff for assisting to get the information out quickly to community partners. The application
deadline is October 22, 2021, and staff should be able to have funds to recipients in November.

Destination Marketing Report

Meacham reported that Airbnb and VRBO properties within the county continue to show a great deal of growth.
These properties make up about 12% of the local market. Meacham said the marketing team does a great job
of making sure visitors get the information they need to utilize these properties in the various packages offered.
Meacham expressed excitement regarding the revision of the digital infrastructure taking place.

Michalec reported for digital in September, the email newsletter focused on fall attractions and packages and
saw a nice increase in subscribers. Website views are up dramaticaily from 2020 and are also up from 2019
about 2000. YouTube is featuring “where is Boomer videos” and is doing well. Facebook followers increased
during September due to the Cannon Ballers contest and the fall events. The Farm App is seeing a good deal
of new users with 2,269 total views for Rowan/Cabarrus thus far. Total digital impact year to date shows
engagement of 396,161 and reach of 2,546,438.

Michalec reported that the redesign of the website is well underway, and the design is progressing nicely. The
design is based on what the market is saying that people are looking for and wili be very helpful to visitors and
staff. Michalec stated that the new design will tell the narrative better for the visitor to assist in making smarter
travel decisions when visiting the area.

The new package software (RootRez) is also going into place in the spring and will allow visitors to book their
packages completely online. This will make the customer experience much simpler and reduce staff time and
costs. The software will be in place prior to the large 2022 packages going on sale and will be tested on some
of the smaller packages that are offered in spring and summer.

Meacham reviewed the totals for the stay and play packages. Package room nights were down this year
(2021) for Day Out with Thomas. Polar Express numbers have fluctuated with the change in Covid policy at the
NC Transportation Museum (NCTM). Meacham reported trolley rentals are up slightly. There has been no
interest or inquiries regarding organized trolley tours so that segment of the trolleys is on hold.



Michalec reported that Facebook and Instagram are featuring a “Fall Back into Travel” campaign which
focuses on a different travel event each week. There is a contest attached to the promotion that offers winners
a Visa gift card.

Krista Osterweil reported that the Smoke-out Bike Rally is returning to Rowan County. Osterweil reported the
group will be in town September 8-11, 2022. The event will take place at the Rowan Fairgrounds.

Additlonal Business

Meacham reported that a dozen applications have been received for Covid relief grand program. Meacham
said that essentially all of the major lodging properties have applied for Covid relief funds. The deadline for
application is October 22! and an email reminder is going out to afl community arts groups.

Meacham reported on the lobby refresh with the new paint and carpeting in the Visitor Center area as well as
the TDA offices on the second floor. The remodeling of the downstairs small conference room in the Gateway
building is coming along nicely. Staff is working on updating the technology in the Visitor Center and the lobby.
The second-floor conference room is next on the list. Meacham is in conversation with Novant about assisting
with those renovations.

Meacham has reengaged Buzz Bizzell to work on the countywide signage system design and cost estimates.
In addition, the City Phase Il of wayfinding is being discussed with the city. The Economic Development
Administration has a large pool of grant funds available for communities now that will help navigate travel in the
future. Meacham will be working with Bizzell on both wayfinding segments to be able to present the necessary
information to both the City and County for approval prior to going on for approval with NCDOT. The goal for
finalization of this package would be the end of this fiscal year so that the actual projects could move forward in
2022-23 and 2023-24.

The meeting adjourned at 1 pm.
Respectfully submitted.

Lesley Pullium

SRCVB



'r'i ) ¥ »\ i ;: I,’,i" Yol % 1" By
% }""ﬁf WY W L [ { B

L L= ) T

SALISBURY, NORTH CAROLINA
Be an original
FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT AS OF 9-30-2021

Report Date: October 18, 2021

*The Tourism Authority utilizes modified accrual-based accounting in accordance with GASB.
Year to date expenses typically run about 6 weeks ahead of year-to-date revenues. *

Fiscal Year End Statement of Activities: Highlights as of 9-30-2021

+ Occupancy tax revenue on an accrual basis for the fiscal year to date equals $300,738 and are
$69 488 or 30% ahead of the 2021-22 hudget projections.
»  Additional occupancy tax revenues above budget are being placed in an operating
reserve fund as adopted by the Board.
o Year to date ARP funds for 2021-22 were received and distributed as approved.
o The Railwalk Interlocal was paid to the County in August and is recorded on the
statement of activities as budgeted for under Tourism Capital Projects.
o August 2021 occupancy tax collections were 50% higher than August 2020 and were
14% higher than August 2019 and 18% ahead of budget projections.
= Substantial increases in consumer spending on travel and hospitality began in
April and carried into May, June, July, August and into September.
= Travel slowed down some in late August and early September brought on by a
return to school for families, and an increases in the spread of COVID but started
back up again in the middle of September. September 2021 will still come in well
above budget, above 2020 and 2019.
= The record increases witnessad in May, June, July, August, September and
carrying into October do not appear sustainable in the long term.
= Concerns stilf rest around long-term sustainability of consumer demand for travel
with business travel still down from pre-pandemic levels and direct federal
benefits to citizens waning in the last quarter of 2021.
» Rising fuel prices and inflation are creating concerns for future travel demand
» Fiscal Year to Date revenues are ahead of expenses by $292,588. This is driven by the Board
setting aside $100,000 of ARP funds for reserves, increases in occupancy tax revenues and no
disbursements as of 9-30-21 for the lodging, arts and cultural ARP grants. Of the $292,588,
$100,000 is dedicated to the ARP grants and the remaining $192,588 is fund balance.

Balance Sheet: Summary as of 9-30-2021

Total Current Assets equaled $592,593 an increase of $46,468 from 8-31-2021

Accounts Receivables equaled $196,278 consisting of August and September occ. Taxes.
Cash on hand as of 9-30-21 equaled $396,314 an increase of $45,189 from 8-31-21.
Total assets equaled $3,445,105 as of 9-30-21.



* Due to the pandemic, North Carolina’s creative industries lost over 81,000 jobs and approximately $3.4 billion
in sales between April and July 2020.

* Many, if not all, cultural organizations, including arts, science, and history organizations as well as libraries,
have been shuttered or operated at a limited capacity since March 2020.

* The Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation nonprofit sector is expected to take nearly 2.5 years to recover from
the pandemic.



Rowan County Tourism Development Authority

Statement of Actlvities
Accrual Basis September 2021
Sep 21 Jul - Sep 21
Ordinary Income/Expense ’
Income
4350 - Tourism ARP Funding 0.00 595,000.00
4070 - Misc and Ticket Sales 15.46 41.04
4060 - Holiday Caravan Parade 10,750.00 11,250.00
4010 - Occupancy taxes 105,738.58 300,738.58
4000 - Trolley Operations 3,785.00 7,340.00
4300 - Gateway Building Revenue 9,012.75 28,441.17
Total Income 129,301.79 942,810.79
Gross Profit 129,301.79 942,810.79
Expense
6501 - Tourism Capital Projects 0.00 357,887.50
60001 - Marketing & Visitor Services
6136 - Salisbury-Rowan CVB 87,118.10 239,852.15
6466 - Trolley 0.00 13.60
6185 - Marketing Supplies & Equipment 115.92 115.92
6070 - Miscellaneous 239.00 707.00
Total 60001 - Marketing & Visitor Services 67,473.02 240,688.67
80002 - Operations & Administration
6030 - Retirement 0.00 431.23
6040 - Worker's comp insurance 0.00 459.00
6105 - Professional Services 1,021.40 2,121.40
6600 - Gateway Building Expenses 13,918.54 24,652.34
Total 60002 - Operations & Administration 14,939.94 27,663.97
Total Expense 82,412.96 626,240.14
Net Ordinary Income 46,888.83 316,570.65
Net Income 46,888.83 316,570.65

Page i

See Accountants' Compilation Report




Rowan County Tourism Development Authority
Statement of Financial Position

Accrual Basis As of Septernber 30, 2021
_Sep 30,21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2039 - United Way -800.00
2100 - Payroll Liabilities 1,752.80
Total Other Current Liabilities 952.80
Total Current Liabilities 952.80
Long Term Llabllities
2700 - Pension Deferrals 16,932.00
2500 - Compensated Absences 12,5690.38
Total Long Term Liabilities 29,522.38
Total Liabilities 30,475.18
Equity
3075 - Current yr reclass Asset/Liab 350,000.00
3050 - Investment in fixed assets 2,488,174.00
3100 - Fund balance 180,436.14
3105 - Restricted Fund Balance 79,555.00
3900 - Retained Earnings -105.92
Net Income 316,570.65
Total Equity 3,414,629.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,445,105.05

' Page 2
See Accountants' Compilation Report



Rowan County Tourism Development Authority
Statement of Financial Position

Accrual Basis

As of September 30, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1052 - F&M Bank-Operating 9224

1020 - Petty cash

1050 - First Bank checking #0436

1066 - NC Capital Mgmt Trust

1070 - First Bank MM account-4509

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1201 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1503 -

1501

1516

RAILWALK PAVILION

- Land
1500 -
1506 -
1510 -
1616 -

Building
Computers
Furniture & fixtures
Office equipment

* Trolley cars
1990 -

Accumulated depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

1900 -

Pension Asset

Tatal Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Page 1

Sep 30, 21

24,673.15

16.83
16,344.19
25,005.44

330,275.30

396,314.91

196,278.94
196,278.94

592,593.85

506,594.36
250,604.00
2,098,436.00
13,223.52
51,529.00
23,278.13
319,880.00

-425,370.81

2,838,174.20

14,337.00
14,337.00
3,445,105.05

See Accountants' Compilation Report



89°885'262 710 £9'995'262
89695262 vL0 BY'9RS 262 awosu; AleulpIO BN
11222059 00°000°'L9L'L 11°Ze2 059 esuadig (ol
LB'ESE'OV 00°000°¢91 LE'ECE'DY uojjens|uIWPY § Suopelad() - 20003 oL
LOX A I 00°'000'06 T LS sosuadxg Bup)ng Aemaien - 0099
ovrizZL'Z £0'000'GL or'LzL'z SOIALGE |RUOISSAJ0 - 019
00'657 00'000'Z1 00'65¥ @ousInsy) dutod SJeNOM, - 0P09
£Z'IEP 00'000’S £Z LEY nRwanayY - 0£09
00°0 00°000°S 000 juawfopdiwaun pue soxe jjoifed - SZ09
00'0 00°000'8E 000 #5 suopesedo YALOY - 0109
uopEnsiuWPY B suopessdo - Z000S
19°'8689°0PZ 00°000'826 19'889'0¥Z Sa3jAleg JOYSIA °§ Bunaxiely - 0009 IROL
000 000 000 Jayip - S231As98 JOuSIA ' Bunsyien - LODOY
00°202 00°000't ’ 00°202 SNOOLE| 8251 - DLOO
ZE'SLL 00°000'% Z6'GHL uswdinby ¢ sayddng Bupewsey - 5018
pSEl 000000 09'gl A3pou) - 9949
000 000 000 juswdofasa(] UOREURSA] - 0509
51 258'6E2 00°000'0L5 sl-zse'sce BAD ueMmoX-AINGSeS - SEL9
000 000 000 fsuaBujues) §L-PIADD - 0009
$831A195 JOYSIA B Bunaysewy - L0009
000 00°000°01 00°'0 esuadxa aopues Jeupe - |1S9
LELET'E 00°000'0% 161621 asuadxy apeied ueaRieD AeplioH - 0158
05°188'19¢ 00°000'0ZP 05°298'29¢ spo0foag jeydes) wepnoy - L0SH
000 00000001 000 SjuRIS) duY - L0099
000 00°000°'00% 000 saasasay BuperadQ - Zpo9
asuadxy
62°0L8'TY6 +1°000'L92') 6'016'Zb8 oud sSoID
620L9'Zv6 PL000'LGL'E 620026 swodu| jejof
000 00'000°25 000 SaAILS JOUMEY - SZOY
L ipv'ee 00°000°01 L Llivkee enuaaay Bumjing Aemajes - poer
00°0VE'L 00'000'EE 00'0FE'L suogesodp Asi044, - 000
85°8E200€ P1°000'SZ6 85°862'00¢ soxe} Anednoasg - oLoy
00°05Z'11 00°000'0F 0005211 apeieyg LRARIED ABRIOH - 080F
vy 00'000' 1 oLy SIES JDOLL PUR ISIIN - 0L0F
00°000'565 00'000'565 00°000'665 Bupung dify WSPENOY, - OSEY
aulonty
ssuadgpwosu; eujpiQ
Zz unp -z, g wbpng zunp- gz,
INU Uy
Zzoz suni ybnoay LZoz Ainr
WZELOL

asueuwliouad 396png sso1 % Jyoid

X releijal UL r._.s oY Auoyiny juswdojaaag wsuno] AJunos) uemoy

P MO Sy ¥



